

Hussam M. Salih

CV

M.A in Genocide and Literature from The University of Sheffield- the UK

Address: Malta, Duhok, Iraq

Phone: +964 751 4583751

Email: arts.hussam@gmail.com

Personal Statement

I have studied and worked in many places in both humanitarian and industrial fields. You can count on me as a reliable person who would put his heart and soul into what he's doing. My main strengths are accountability, transparency, integrity, adaptability, dependability and the determination to get a job done.

WORK EXPERIENCE

15.09.2021 – 30.11.2021

Researcher "Honor-based Killing" community Study, for Harikar and UNFPA in Duhok and Ninewa- Iraq

Responsibilities:

- Conducting Interviews with stakeholders from KRI and Central Government and Community members
- Attend UN GBV cluster meetings on
- Providing activity plan for the research
- Conducting desk study
- Designing and dissemination of questionnaire in both Duhok and Ninewa governorates
- Conducting workshops with stakeholders
- Data analysis and research writing

15.09.2021 – 30.11.2021

Capacity Development Training in Public Speaking for Yezidi female, for Dak NGO in Duhok - Iraq

Responsibilities:

- Facilitation and conducting training
- Curriculum Development
- Providing a short training to Yezidi female Survivors for two days
- Evaluation of performance and providing feedbacks

10.03.2021 – 10.09.2021

Field researcher for BICC- Bonn International Center for Peace and Conflict and conversion- Germany, in Duhok, Ninewa and Anbar-Iraq

Responsibilities:

- Interviews with Governmental officials in KRI discussing the political and economic situation of the returnees

- Providing activity plan for the research
- Conducting desk study
- Conducting Interviews with returnees from abroad in Duhok, Ninewa and Anbar governorates
- Designing and dissemination of questionnaire in the Duhok, Ninewa and Anbar governorates
- Conducting and facilitation of workshops with stakeholders in Germany
- Data analysis and research writing

08.2021 – .09.2021

Consultancy for Inclusive Education System for SKL and Directorate of Education in Duhok, Iraq

Responsibilities:

- Facilitation of Core team meetings at the end of each training day to evaluate the training performance, identifying the areas of improvements and lesson learnt
- Assisting local coordinator in implementation of inclusive education (IE) whole-of-school training program, in coordination with the project team. Close collaboration with the project coordinator at Directorate of Education (DOE) and strong communication with the international trainer.
- Assisting local coordinator in supervising training activities and M&E in collaboration with international trainer.
- Assisting local coordinator to follow up translation of IE materials provided by international trainer with contracted Kurdish language translator.
- Coordinate with project team to ensure physical and technical requirements are in place.
- Interpretation of teacher training for the international team.
- Evaluate effectiveness and impact of training, including seeking feedback from participants. Methods include post-evaluation.
- As a crossover task in collaboration with co-trainers, coordinate and act on required needs for the co-development and the training, this will include coordinating the preparation of training materials (ie. Handouts, stationary, refreshments).
- Listening to local coordinator and international trainer and provide them with necessary support, including regular communication and updates. Reporting on day-to-day status of trainings in terms of organizational matters (e.g. attendance, issues that arose, problems, etc.).

01.11.2015 – 10.03.2021

Quality Assurance Education Advisor with GIZ in Duhok, Ninewa, Erbil and Sulaimaniya

Responsibilities:

- Liaison with Ministries and Directorates related to KRI and Central Government
- Focal person with Ministry of Education and Directorates of Education in KRI
- Facilitating policy making training sessions
- Contract making and management
- Budget monitoring and
- Monitoring and evaluation of the project activities
- Weekly report writing
- Representing GIZ in National Education Cluster
- Facilitation team building sessions

Education

2013 - 2014

Master's Degree, English Literature,
The University of Sheffield- the UK

2007 - 2011

Bachelor's Degree English Literature and Language,
The University Of Honor-based killing

Training

(2021) BICC in Person

Fellowship to BICC office to acquire Qualitative and Quantitative data collection for Social researching and Orientation on MAXQDA Data analysis tool BICC

- Bonn-Germany

(2020) Online

Emerging respiratory viruses, including COVID-19:
methods for detection, prevention, response and control

(2019) AIZ in person

Effective Facilitation in an International Context (English)

- Bonn Germany

(2019) AIZ in person

Development Policy

- Bonn Germany

(2018) Mselect in person

Report Writing –

- Honor-based killing Iraq

(2018) UNICEF in person

Completed “Using Activity Info” training course
- Honor-based killing Iraq

(2017) AIZ in person
“Project Cycle Management with LogFrame Tools“
training course
-Bangkok Thailand

(2017) AIZ in person
“Contract making: Grand Agreement and Local Subsidies training course
-Honor-based killing Iraq

(2017) GIZ in person
Completed Training “GIZ Monitoring system“
-Amman Jordan

(2016) AIZ in person
Completed “Monitoring for Results” training Course
-Bad Honnef Germany

(2015) IRC in person
“Completed Social and Psychological support” training course
-Honor-based killing Iraq

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office package: Microsoft Word, Excel, Access
Database operation: Microsoft Office Access
Statistical operation: SPSS, STATA
Programming: C++, HTML
Language Skills: Kurdish Mother tongue,

Language Skills

Language	Writing	Speaking	Reading
Kurdish (Sorani and Bahdini)	Native	Native	Native
Arabic	Professional	Professional	Professional
English	Professional	Professional	Professional
German	Basic	Basic	Basic

REFERENCES

References available on request